S N Y D E R IOWA | MISSOURI | NEBRASKA | SOUTH DAKOTA | WISCONSIN

&ASSOCIATES

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
DATE: June 9%, 2021
TO: All Prospective Bidders
FROM: Emily Wicoff, P.E.
RE: Stanberry SRTS TAP-9900(128)

Stanberry, Missouri
Addendum No. 2

CONTENT: The following is Addendum No. 2 for the above reference project. Please complete the
confirmation portion from this addendum and fax it back to our office at (816) 364-
6086 or scan and email to akatakis@snyder-associates.com to ensure that you have
received the addendum.

CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT
ADDENDUM NO. 2

This is to confirm that we did receive Addendum No. 2 for the above

referenced project on this day of , 2021.

Company:

By:

802 FRANCIS STREET | ST. JOSEPH, MO 64501-191
1 P: 816-364-5222 | F: 816-364-6086 | SNYDER-ASSOCIATES.COI
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&ASSOCIATES

Addendum No. 2

Stanberry SRTS TAP-9900(128)
Stanberry, Missouri

All Prospective Bidders:
The following clarifications are provided in response to Contractor questions. Contract documents remain
unchanged.

A. INVITATION TO BID

1) Bid opening has been rescheduled to Tuesday, June 15", 2021 at 10:00am at the office
of Stanberry City Hall, 130 W 1%t Street, Stanberry, Missouri.

The above interpretations and alterations are hereby made a part of the contract documents and supersede
all other addenda or interpretations.

Issued this Ninth (9") day of June 2021.
SNYDER & ASSOCIATES

o Bkt

Emily Wic;(ff, P.EZW
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